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Removal of railroad track in Cerona-
do and on the Silver Strand closes an era
of railroad history that began in 1888,
That was the year the Coronado Railroad
Company campleted the Coronadoc Belt Line,
a railread which extended from 5th and L
Streets in San Diego, through National
City and Chula Vista around the south end
of the bay, and up the Silver Strand to
Ceronade.

Originally owned by Elisha S. Bab-
cock, Jr., H. L. Stery, and associates,
the Corenadec Railread Company was built
as part of the Coronado Beach develop-
ment. Previously, the developers has or-
ganized the Coronado Beach Company,a res-
idential real estate development. The
ferries of the San Diego & Coronade Ferry
Cempany brought patrens teo the Coronado
side of the bay and the herse car,and la-
ter steam cars, of the Coronado 3sach
Railroad provided transportation across
the ™island.” Constructien of the Hotel
del Cerenado was started and a plunge and
other facilities were built.

It was deemed necessary te build a
railread around the bay teo help transport
freight and passengers. Construction be-
gan early in 1888 and trains were running
to Coronade in June of the same year.

John D. Spreckles soen acquired con-
trol of the Coronade Beach Cempany and
all subsidiary companies, including the
railread,

Motive power for the railroad includ-
ed feur steam dummy-type locemotives pur-
chased secend hand frem the New York ele-
vated line.

In initial years the Coronado Rail-
road Cempany cempeted with the Natienal
City and Otay Railroad Cempany fer “cem-
muter” business between San Diego and Na-
tional City. Accerding te Richard V.
Dedge in his book, Rails ef the Silver
Gate, engineers of both railreads tried
to “gct there first" and there was a near
miss at 34th and Dalbergia Street where
the two lines crossed. Soon after new
operating rules were adapted fer safety.
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In order to collect fares on late
evening trains which were often crowded
with revellers the train was sometimes
stopped on a trestle while the conducter
walked through the train checking his
passengers.,

Excursion trains frem Les Angeles
operated through to Ceronado via the
Belt Line.

Regular passenger service around the
bay reportedly ceased in 1896, but spe-
cial excursion trains operated frequent~
ly for several years, transporting visi-
tors te Tent City and the Hetel del Cor-
enado, The final excursion train was a
Ceronado Chamber of Commerce special run
in 1949,

“n ‘9C€ four Coronado Railroad Com-
pany passenrer coaches were sold to the
National City and Ctay Hailway for con-
version into electric interurban cars.
These cars ran for some years between
downtewn San Diego and Otay via National
City and Chula Vista.

The Coronado Railroad Company and
the National City and Otay Railway were
merged in 1908 as the San Diego Southern
Railway. Anether merger came in 1912 as
the San Diego & South Eastern Railway
was formed.

Around 1913, Mexico & San Diego
Railway Cempany battery cars were run
over a portien of the ielt Iine at the
south end of the bay, previding cennect-
ing service te Imperial 3each.

The 1916 flood breught about the de-
mise of the San Diego & South Eastern
Railway and the Coronade Belt Line was
taken over by the San Diego and Arizena
Railway Cempany, later known, and still
knewn today, as the San Diege & Arizena
Eastern Railway Cempany, a subsidiary ef
Seuthern Pacific. A portien ef the
tracks en the San Diezo side were elec-
trified and were used feor seme years by
the National City and Chula Vista street
cars of the San Diege Electric kailway.

Up until last year freight service
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